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IOVBTHER HALL 

Clinton,  Jones  County,  Georgia 

Owner: , Mary  Callaway Jones   ( Mrs, Frank F.) 

Date of Erection:     1822-23«, 

Architect; 
&ri& Daniel Pratt   from Temple,  Hew Hampshire, 

Builder: 

Present Condition:  Excellent.    The front stoop is 

reproduction of original.    The rear porch has 

been extended but not materially altered.    The 

kitchen ?/hich was separate has been moved up 

flk and made an addition to the house.    The picket 

fence  as  it now  stands  is  an extension of the 

old fence. 

Number or Stories: Two and basement. 

Materials of Construction: Foundation brick, wood floors, 

exterior walls frame, shingle hip roof. 

Other Existing Records: Records by P. Thornton Marye, Dis- 

trict Officer HABS 1934. Measured drawings by 

Spain Willingnam, student, Dept. of Arch.,Ga. Tech. 

1934. Architectural Forum, June 1936. 

Additional Data: Built by Samuel Lowther, who bought the 

lot in 1818. 
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LOWTHER HALL 
Clinton, Jones County 

Georgia 

this two storey frame house of the Early 
Republican period has the elliptical arch motif in three different 
places: at the front door, at the second floor door to the decked 
porch, and in the hallway, separating the reception hall from the 
baek or stair hall. The hand-rail of the main stairs rises in 
an elliptical curve to the second floor. 

The kitchen building was originally about fifty 
feet at the rear of /the mansion. It has been moved and joined to 
the southwest side of the house by a modern passageway. 


